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FW: Campaign ordinances question

CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Fri 8/25/2023 12:54 PM

To:Boards and Commissions Support <commissions@sanjoseca.gov>
 
 
From: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 2:55 PM
To: 'Michael Casares' < >; CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Campaign ordinances question
 
Good afternoon,
 
The San Jose Municipal Code only governs City elections and does not apply to county elections.
 
Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José
200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA 95113
Office No: (408) 535‐1900
Fax No: (408) 998‐3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796
 
From: Michael Casares < >
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:30 PM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Campaign ordinances question
 

 

 

Hi there, can you please confirm for me if the San Jose election ordinances apply to all candidates for all offices
including county supervisor or do they only apply to city council seats? 
 
Thanks 
--
-Michael Lorenzo Casares
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